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Dear 

I am writing in response to your request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) to be 
provided with information on IT devices.

Under FOIA, Estyn is required to:

(i) confirm or deny whether it holds the information of the description specified in the request
(ii) communicate the information requested to the applicant

In response to your queries, I attach a spreadsheet containing the relevant collated information.

I hope that this information is helpful to you.

If you are not satisfied with the response Estyn has made regarding your request for information,
you are entitled to request that we review the matter. Your request for a review should be
addressed to the Feedback and Complaints Manager, and receive no later than 20 working days
after the date of this communication.

If you are still not satisfied, you also have a right to complain to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House, Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF
Tel: 01625 545 745
Fax: 01624 524510
Email: enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Robert Gairey

Swyddog Arweiniol Cyhoeddiadau / Lead Officer: Publications

Estyn
Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi Dros Addysg A Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru
Her Majesty's Inspectorate For Education and Training in Wales

Cyfeiriad: Llys Angor, Heol Keen, Caerdydd, CF24 5JW
Address: Anchor Court, Keen Road, Cardiff, CF24 5JW

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E728408584E4D74A8FC5F55AF296A0A-ROBERT GAIR
mailto:Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk
mailto:Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk
mailto:enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Sheet1

						Q1. Can you please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the following?

						DEVICE TYPE		NUMBER OF DEVICES

						Desktop PCs and Laptops		131

						Mobile Phones (Smartphones, PDAs handheld devices)		75

						Printers		69

						Tablets		2

						Servers 		2

						Storage Devices		2

						Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, Routers, etc)		14

						Security Infrastructure		5

						Q2. Does your organisation have any plans for refreshing or replacing the above devices, if so, can you please provide the indicative or projected expenditure in the below format?

						REPLACE/REFRESH PROGRAMME:

						 IT OR ICT HARDWARE		EXPENDITURE

								2022/23		2023/24		2024/25

						Desktop PCs and Laptops		50		20		30

						Mobile Phones (Smartphones, PDAs handheld devices)		0		20		20

						Printers		0		0		70

						Tablets		0		0		0

						Servers 		0		2		0

						Storage Devices		0		5		9

						Networking Infrastructure		0		14		0

						Security Infrastructure		0		5		0

						Note: If the projected expenditure is not available, list the years when the refresh/replacement is due or planned for the above devices.



						Q3. Does your organisation have any plans for developing, refreshing, or replacing IT or ICT software applications, if so, can you please provide the information in the below format?

				S.No		APPLICATION NAME		MONTH/YEAR

				1		Cygnum		2022-2023

				2

				3

				4

				5

				6











Ffôn Estyn/Estyn Phone: 02920 446309
E-bost/E-mail:  robert.gairey@estyn.gov.wales

Gwefan/Website:  www.estyn.llyw.cymru / www.estyn.gov.wales

Mae Estyn yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Bydd gohebiaeth a
dderbynnir yn y naill iaith neu’r llall yn cael yr un flaenoriaeth.

Estyn welcomes correspondence in both English and Welsh. Correspondence
received in either language will be given equal priority.

Dilynwch @EstynAEM  / Follow @EstynHMI

From:  
Sent: 10 March 2022 09:54
To: Enquiries <Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk>
Subject: 18 21 01 FOI Request

RHYBUDD: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o du allan i system E-bost ESTYN. Peidiwch ag ateb, na chlicio
ar ddolenni nac agor atodiadau oni bai eich bod yn adnabod cyfeiriad e-bost yr anfonwr ac yn
gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel. WARNING: This email originated from outside ESTYN’s email
system. Do not reply, click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender's email
address and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would request you to respond to questions 
included in the attachment.

For any reason if you are unable to open the attachment do let me know. I can then send 
the questions within the email itself.

Thank you.

Regards, 

mailto:robert.gairey@estyn.gov.wales
http://www.estyn.llyw.cymru/
http://www.estyn.gov.wales/
https://twitter.com/EstynAEM
https://twitter.com/EstynHMI


DEVICE TYPE NUMBER OF DEVICES
Desktop PCs and Laptops 131
Mobile Phones (Smartphones, PDAs handheld devices) 75
Printers 69
Tablets 2
Servers 2
Storage Devices 2
Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, Routers, etc) 14
Security Infrastructure 5

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
Desktop PCs and Laptops 50 20 30
Mobile Phones (Smartphones, PDAs handheld devices) 0 20 20
Printers 0 0 70
Tablets 0 0 0
Servers 0 2 0
Storage Devices 0 5 9
Networking Infrastructure 0 14 0
Security Infrastructure 0 5 0

S.No APPLICATION NAME
1 Cygnum
2
3
4
5
6

Q1. Can you please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the following?

 IT OR ICT HARDWARE
EXPENDITURE

Q2. Does your organisation have any plans for refreshing or replacing the above devices, if so, can you please provide the indicative or projected 
expenditure in the below format?

REPLACE/REFRESH PROGRAMME:

Note: If the projected expenditure is not available, list the years when the refresh/replacement is due or planned for the above devices.

Q3. Does your organisation have any plans for developing, refreshing, or replacing IT or ICT software applications, if so, can you please provide the 
information in the below format?

MONTH/YEAR
2022-2023
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